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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 11:10 AM

To: 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'Tan, Lily (AIG)'; 'Fong, Andy-SY'; 'Kaur, Baljit'; 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor 

Mariesa'; 'Md Ishak, Mohd Imran'; 'Chan, Yoke Shi'

Subject: RE: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - FC3995Y VS SLE1714Z (OI) DOA 

12/12/2017

Dear Sheng Yang, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018" 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Lim, Sheng Yang [mailto:ShengYang.Lim@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 8:48 AM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>; 

Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Md 

Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com> 

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - FC3995Y VS SLE1714Z (OI) DOA 12/12/2017 

 

Hi, 
 

Please refer to the enclosed request from RIAZ LLC. 
 

Claim no            : 6541888148SG003 

Case Owner       : Hai Chuan 
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know. 

Kindly assist to assign Marcus Chua as Single Joint Expert as requested. 

 

 

 

Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lim Sheng Yang 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations – Auto 
Shared Services – Malaysia | Global Business Services 
  
AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D) 
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012101 | Fax +6 03 2685 5898 
 
ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.aig.com 
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From: Ariana Thien [mailto:riaz@justice.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 5:30 PM 
To: Lim, Sheng Yang 

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; 

Chan, Yoke Shi 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLE1714Z AND FC3995Y 

ON 12/12/2017 
Importance: High 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Lim, 

  

We refer to your email dated 21st December 2017. 

  

We would like to nominate your in house surveyor Marcus Chua , LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd , to conduct 

pre-repair survey as SJE. 

  

Kindly inform the appointed surveyor to contact the workshop before conduct PRS. 

 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards, 

Ariana Thien 

RIAZ LLC 

Tel: 6534-0110 

Fax: 6534-0220 

 

**** DISCLAIMER**** 

 

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL 

PRIVILLEGE AND INTENDED SOLELT FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHO THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IF 

YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY THE SYSTEM MANAGER. THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL NAMED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED 

ADDRESSEE YOU SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR COPY THIS EMAIL. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER 

IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR 

SYSTEM. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING, DISTRIBUTING 

OR TAKING ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 

 

From: Lim, Sheng Yang [mailto:ShengYang.Lim@aig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2017 4:35 PM 

To: Ham <riaz@justice.com.sg> 

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>; 

Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Md 

Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com> 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLE1714Z AND FC3995Y ON 

12/12/2017 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

 

Your Reference           : FC 3995Y (AT) 
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Our Reference             : 6541888148SG003 

                                                                                                                 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  

 

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint 

pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 

 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 

Lim Kok Chong AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

Kumar Uthaya AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

Ken Wong AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 

Jimmy Lee Priority Services 

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Ricky Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

Elson Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

Michael Cheong RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Henry Ng LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Steven Foong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Wei Jie LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Ma Chin Fook LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors 

as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-

repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 

 

 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 

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


